PMSTPCOL PEmails

From: Wunder, George

Sent: Friday, December 02, 2011 9:52 AM

To: STPCOL

Subject: FW: Section 3.7 & 3.8 Actions - Updated December 1, 2011

Attachments: 3.7 & 3.8 Punch List 120111.pdf; Approach - Site Personnel Dose 120111.pdf

From: Price, John E [mailto:jeprice@STPEGS.COM]

Sent: Friday, December 02, 2011 9:08 AM

To: Tai, Tom

Cc: Thomas, Brian; Chakrabarti, Samir; Chakravorty, Manas; Joseph, Stacy; Wunder, George; Thomas, Steven; Head,
Scott; Mookhoek, William; Dujka, David; Hinson, Charles; Eudy, Michael; Bense, Richard

Subject: Section 3.7 & 3.8 Actions - Updated December 1, 2011

Tom,

The attached document, 3.7 & 3.8 Punch List 120111, provides scope and status for all known
actions required for FSAR Sections 3.7 and 3.8. This document will be used on our weekly
telephone conference. The next call is scheduled for Wednesday, December 7, 2011.

The attachment contains the following:

o Sheets 1 through 15, dated December 1, 2011, show the status of actions for FSAR
Sections 3.7 and 3.8.

« Sheets 16 through 27, dated October 7, 2011, address Clarification Issues provided by
NRC.

Only two Punch List Items remain open. Recent and current actions include:

« RAIs 03.07.01-29 S1, 03.08.04-30 S7, 03.08.04-34 S2, and 03.08.01-11 were issued to
NRC on 11/14/2011 or 11/17/2011.

« RAIs 03.07.01-29 S1 R1, 03.07.01-30, 03.07.02-13 S3, and 03.07.02-13 S4 were issued
to NRC on 11/23/2011.

o Two remaining RAIs, 03.07.02-32 R1 and 03.07.01-29 S2, are scheduled for issue to
NRC by 12/21/2011. These two RAIs will close the remaining open Punch List Items
(129 and 149).

Note that two items are not resolved and further discussion is needed during the phone
call:

o Punch List Item 125 was closed on 09/12/2011 when RAI 03.08.04-37 was issued. This
item, related to the Radwaste Building classification, is still under review by the NRC. In
response to a question last week by the Staff, attached is a file Approach- Site Personnel

1



Dose 120111 addressing NINAs recommended approach to resolve this issue.

Concurrence with this approach is needed on Wednesday to ensure that the calculation
can be performed in a timeframe to support the schedule.

« A potential NRC request to revise the Hurricane parameters in Chapter 2, which could
then require further revision to Section 3.8.

NRC has confirmed that a “Final” Audit for COLA Chapters 3.7 and 3.8 will be held the week
of January 9, 2012 in the S&L Office in Chicago.

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions or clarifications. Regards,

John E. Price

Licensing Engineer - STP Units 3 ¢ 4

972.754.8221 (cell)
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SUBJECT:  Proposed Approach, Calculation of Dose to Site Personnel for
Classification of the RWB

RG 1.143 requires the determination of the “maximum unmitigated exposure to site
personnel” in order to classify radwaste systems, structures and components. The
following are the essential elements of the methodology used to calculate the exposure to
site personnel for the classification of the STP 3&4 Radwaste Building (RWB).

e The “maximum unmitigated exposure to site personnel” as used in RG 1.143 is
the exposure to site personnel that results from “the total design basis unmitigated
release (considering the maximum inventory)”.

e The term “unmitigated release,” as used in RG 1.143, implies no reliance on the
active systems in the RWB that function to mitigate radioactivity releases during
abnormal operation or unusual restrictions on personnel access to reduce
exposure. Therefore, only passive features in the RWB (e.g., building walls) are
assumed to exist during an unmitigated release scenario.

e Since each area of the RWB is designed to retain the activity from components in
the area, the activity released from a liquid containing component (e.g., a tank)
will remain localized in the associated cubicle.

e The unmitigated release causes a reconfiguration of the radiation sources in each
cubicle (i.e., the liquid will collect in the bottom of the cubicle). The normal
features of the RWB provide shielding to reduce the direct dose rate in normally
accessible areas of the RWB.

e The maximum exposure to site personnel is calculated based on dose rates
resulting from the configuration of the radiation sources following the
unmitigated release and the following exposure scenario:

o The maximally exposed site person is an operator that works continuously
in the RWB for one year following the unmitigated release.

o The operator is assumed to spend 40 hours per week for 50 weeks in the
RWB (2000 hours in one year).
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